Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 15 December, 2017 9:33 AM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK

Subject: RE: SLT 338D-DOA: 22/11/2017 (AIG REF: 9696354414SG )
Dear Ms Sim,

We have removed the documents.

Sorry for the inconvenience caused.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK [mailto:Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com]

Sent: Friday, 15 December, 2017 9:22 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SLT 338D-DOA: 22/11/2017 (AIG REF: 9696354414S5G )

URGENT
Please take note that for for NFOR, the retail dealer’s price list / package is to be uploaded to merimen.
Who uploaded the quotation not relevant, please do not request / upload this document.
Priscilla Sim LK
Senior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:31 PM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SLT 338D-DOA: 22/11/2017 (AIG REF: 9696354414SG )




Dear Ms Sim,

Attached invoice for your kind reference.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 5 December, 2017 4:04 PM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@l|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLT 338D-DOA: 22/11/2017 (AIG REF: 9696354414SG )

Dear Ms Sim,

Will check and revert.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 5 December, 2017 9:50 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLT 338D-DOA: 22/11/2017 (AIG REF: 96963544145G )

Hi

Have received multiple copy sales agreement, need tax invoce and new car price list.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 9:42 AM




To: Sim, Priscilla-LK
Cc: Koh, Victor-CK; SUR
Subject: RE: SLT 338D-DOA: 22/11/2017 (AIG REF: 9696354414SG )

Dear Ms Sim,

Enclosed herewith sales agreement.

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

Sent: Monday, 4 December, 2017 3:09 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLT 338D-DOA: 22/11/2017 (AIG REF: 96963544145G )

Hi

Please upload agent selling package price list.
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

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 2:43 PM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK

Cc: Koh, Victor-CK; SUR

Subject: RE: SLT 338D-DOA: 22/11/2017 (AIG REF: 9696354414SG )

Dear Ms Sim,
We are informed by Premium Automobile that owner purchase the car at $228K.
However, the retail price as advertised currently is about $240K-$250K.

Please see attached advertisement.



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

Sent: Monday, 4 December, 2017 10:43 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLT 338D-DOA: 22/11/2017 (AIG REF: 9696354414SG )

Hi

Please upload new car price list.

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

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, December 01, 2017 5:38 PM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK

Cc: Koh, Victor-CK; SUR

Subject: SLT 338D-DOA: 22/11/2017 (AIG REF: 9696354414SG )

Dear Ms Sim,
Please be informed that vehicle not economical to repair.

Kindly informed insured.



Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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